GOSFIELD PARISH COUNCIL

www.e-voice.org.uk/gosfield

15th February 2022

DEAR COUNCILLOR

You are summoned to attend the forthcoming Parish Council meeting, of Gosfield Parish Council to be held on **MONDAY 21st FEBRUARY 2022** AT THE PAVILION, THE PLAYING FIELD, CHURCH ROAD, GOSFIELD AT **7.15PM** FOR THE PURPOSE OF TRANSACTING THE BUSINESS SHOWN IN THE AGENDA.

(Subject to any Covid 19 restrictions at the time).

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO BE PRESENT.

Jes. Sacal

DIANE JACOB Parish Clerk

AGENDA

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT	STATUS
22/018	Chairman	Welcome and Apologies for Absence.	Decision
22/019	All Members	Declaration of Interests.	Decision
		To receive any disclosable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests	
		relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local	
		Authorities Code of Conduct.	
22/020	All Members	Public Participation Session with respect to items on the agenda and other matters	Information
		that are of mutual interest.	
		Councillors are no longer permitted to make representation in the Public Forum if they	
		have Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and /or other Pecuniary Interests on any items on	
		the agenda as stated in the adopted Code of Conduct. The maximum time allowed for	
		the public to participate, as stated in the Gosfield Parish Council Standing Orders, is 15	
		minutes in total with each person being invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes.	
		At the close of this item members of the public will no longer be permitted to address	
		the council unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and adjourns the meeting.	
22/021	All Members	County and District Councillors to address the members if present.	Information
		County Councillor, District Councillor.	
22/022	All Members	Minutes.	Decision
		To confirm receipt of the draft minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 17 th	
		January 2022.	
22/023	All Members	Planning Matters.	Decision
		Item 1. Planning updates. Oaklands.	
		Item 2. New Planning Applications.	
		Ref: 22/00069/FUL	
		Description: Demolition of existing barn and construction of 1 No. dwelling house.	
		Location: Meadow Hall Barn Parkhall Road Gosfield Essex CO9 1SQ.	
		Ref 21/03748/FUL	
		Description: Erection of a storage building and the erection of an office to	
		facilitate the use of the land by a scaffolding company	
		Location: Land West Of Former Oil Depot Hedingham Road Gosfield Essex	
		To consider any other applications received.	
22/024	All Members	Financial Matters.	Decision
, -		Approve accounts for payment.	
22/025	All Members	Matters Arising from previous minutes.	Information
,		Item 1. Architects, Building Regulations regarding the extension, Edward Parsley	Decision
		quotation for next stage – update.	
		Item 2. Special Constables – update.	
		Item 3 . Fund Raising for the pavilion extension - update.	
		Item 4. Local Plan – update.	
		Item 5. Neighbourhood Plan – update by Cllr Bloomfield	

		Item 6. Previous Minute No. 21/118 Playing Field Management Committee- update.Item 7. Previous Minute No. 21/186 Purchase of copper beech tree to be planted atthe top of the Playing Field – update by Cllr Waters.Item 8. Previous Minute No.21/192 Footpath Map – update by Cllr Waters.Item 9. Previous Minute No. 21/161 Lighting the Beacon – The Chairman of BDCwould like to be in attendance - update.Item 10. Previous Minute No. 21/197 Speed Camera update by Cllr Moutard.Item 11. (Previous minute no. 21/133) Highways Priority list of highwayimprovements for Gosfield issued by Cllr Beavis.	
		Item 12. Previous Minute No. 21/111 Gosfield Nature Reserve Risk Assessment. Cllr Bloomfield to draft a risk assessment to be sent to Westover Woodlands for comment and to all Councillors prior to this meeting.	
22/026	All Members	The Post Office. To discuss and consider the future of the post office.	Decision
22/027	All Members	Wethersfield Air Base Scrutiny Committee. Gosfield Parish Council to discuss and consider their views so that Cllr Moutard is informed when she attends meetings.	Decision
22/028	All Members	Fete committee. To discuss and consider permission to close the playing field for the fete on 2nd July.	Decision
22/029	All Members	Land Request. The Parish Council to consider purchasing woodland known as The Lodge Plantation, Gosfield parcel of land for inclusion into the Nature Reserve.	Decision
22/030	All Members	 Play Area. Item 1. To discuss rota for play area inspection. Item 2. To discuss quote to clear leaves and reseed grass areas near the picnic benches and to supply and lay turf near the yellow gate entrance. 	Decision
22/031	All Members	Areas each side of main gate into car park. To discuss parking on the grass areas outside the main gate into the car park.	Decision
22/032	All Members	Top end of Playing field along Hall Drive. To consider quote to replace fencing	Decision
22/033	All Members	Annual Parish Assembly 2022. To confirm the date of 30 th May 2022 for the Annual Parish Assembly.	Decision
22/034	All Members	Grapevine. The next addition of the grapevine is the 100 th (late March) To consider if the Parish Council want a theme or to do anything special?	Decision
22/035	All Members	Items for next agenda. Please note that no decisions can be lawfully made under this item, LGA 12 10 (2) (b) states that business must be specified therefore the council cannot lawfully raise matters for decision.	Information
22/036	All Members	To receive reports from outside bodies, training courses, village representatives, and Parish Council working groups.	Information
22/037	All Members	Date of Next Meeting. Next Parish Council Meeting 21 st March 2022.	Information

THIS NOTICE WAS ISSUED BY: Mrs Diane Jacob, Parish Clerk Gosfield Parish Council e-mail: pari

e-mail: parishclerk@gosfieldparishcouncil.org